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located in the Chambe 1 
farm cornp of a 

2 
1820 the 
to the addition of asbe tos sh 

Ie Federal deta 
Ie roof with r one 

other, have been covered vlith cement. The front porch appears to be a complete re--
f the 0 flush sheath of the wall be 

or ina1. The exterior front door and on the first story of the interior consist 
of ix flat panels vlith molded surrounds. F t tory windows are 6/9 sash with molded sur-
rounds ';'lhile those on the second tory are 6/6 s with plain surrounds The two-story addi 
tion on the left rear of the house is probably antebellum in date and has 6/6 sash windows 
and a shoulder eh Other one-s ar "add ions" may actually be enclosed 
porches 

The inte of the house now h a r on both 
to the present owner the first story or center hall 
side, vlhich he altered by the cente changing the 

two rooms. The three rooms of the second are 
are covered with ve ieal flush sheathing and Federal style mantel 

torie al accord 
with one room on eithe 

single room on the right 
or inal. Inter walls 
remain on both floors. 

To the left rear of the house are first the well house and then the smokehous The 11 hour 
is little more than a shed constructed of four rough hewn posts supporting a wood shake roof 
which cove the und turbed rema of the well. The smokehouse a half-dovetail log true 
ture supported on corner fieldstone piers The ends are weatherboarded and the roof is 
now covered with tin Ibe batten door on the south end is hung with wooden h 

Approximately fifty feet from the rear of the house is a one-and-one-half half-dovetail 
no evidence 

but has been 
log lave cabin, measuy 10' X 2S' and rest on fieldstone 
that the structure was chinked. The wood shake 

The tvlO front batten doors have Two small 
rear feature leaf batten shutte , and windows also found in the weathe 
boarded gable ends On the interior, a center log ition wall d the space into two 
rooms. The central eh has been removed Interior walls of the cabin show evidence of 
white-wash and the hand-he~m ceil jo ts Local tradi ion claims that the 
structure was or used female lave tructure for the 
men once being located some distance from the 

The corn crib/granary is a half-dovetail log 
corner fieldstone Two c 
and shutter feature wooden h s. Project 
which may be original 

measur 24' X 49' and rest on 
by an open runvlay Batten doors 
end of the tructure are sheds 
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t anothe half-
structure d into 

floor feeding trough An original 
around all four and on three ides is enclosed th 

vertical boarding The wood shake roof of the shed has been covered by tin on three 
but is still exposed on the fourth open side The main roof is now covered with 

tin 

About halfway between the granary/corn crib and the hay table is a small frame shed 
with wood roof 

The entire a good state of rvat 
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The Haddle-Click Farm contains the finest and most collection of antebellum farm out­
of farm life dur buildings in Iredell County and to our understand 

the mid-nineteenth cen a rural Piedmont 

CRITERIA ASSESSMENT 

C. The Haddle-Click Farm consists of various structures which embody the distinctive charac-
teristics of construction technique and popular during the second of the 
nineteenth in predominant rural Piedmont County The 1 
ings, which include a barn granary slave ra smokehouse, and well house are 
predominantly of half-dovetail log construction with such details as wood shake-covered 
roofs and vlOoden h on doors or shutters The house also of construction 
and although its exterior has been substantially altered, the ior retains numerous 
fine feature in the Federal 



HISTOnlCAL BACKGROUND 

Waddle of Rowan pu 1 from. In 
Chambe 
in 1787 

Th proper part of that wh h been granted to John McElwrai 

The \vadd (a130 spelled 11) Ii Coun 1. 

of Third Creek Pre When John W'addle Sr. died in 1827 
h prope wa d In till County 
bought prope in from his Thomas of Cabarrus 
Coun from another te Elizabeth Waddle of Rowan County. 
Greenbe the o John Hadd 

Greenbe Waddle De 
to live III 
share of the prope 
rural farmhouse 
presumably built dur 
present-day viewer solid picture of the 
century Piedmont farm of several hundred 

her to Iredell County 
h tc' 

of this 
au ld 

to ifer the 
mid-nineteenth 

The Waddle had been married lit Ie more decade when died on i1 2 1844 
only 37 ye of age Dur their mar the Waddles had produced six children One 

son died in infancy, a died in 1853 and then two sons lost their lives in 1862 durin 
the Civil War. Lydia Knox Waddle was then left with a farm and two survlvlng daughters 
In the 1860 Census she is listed as a v<lidow and head of the household with prope valued 
at $19,000 

Greenberry ~'laddle' estate divided among his four rema children by inted 
commissioners on February 16 1859, but was later redivided after the deaths of the tvlO sons. 
Sarah Greenberry \,Jaddle ceived as her share 0 the estate 176 acre.s while her slate , Jane 
(Waddle) Click and her husband, J. D Click received 315 acres which included the family hom 

Jesse Cl was a magistrate for many years and presented Iredell County in the lower branch 
of the lature for several years during the 1870s and 1880s The Statesville Landmark 
printed Jesse Click's obi just after h death on October 8, , as 
"a well-knovffi citizen ~ act in political and busine s af of the county was a man 
of intelligence--well posted in public affairs hone t and upright and held in high e teem by 
a cirel of frie.ncis, v1ho will regn~t to Ie:. 0 h death." Jane Click had preceded 
her husband in death in 1901. 

IThe source of information for the general history of thc?Waddle-Click Farm vIas 
Mildred J. Hiller' "Historical Sketch Haddle (t·laddell) Click Complex" (December 1978) 
an unpublished, footnoted Acr which i 0 the and Re t on 
this property prepared for the Iredell County Historic Propertie Commission 

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY ___ ~ ___ ~_~~ 
UTM REFERENCES 

All of Tract 26 Block A 5P~ Chambe 

The property being nominated include the house 
the intact remaining portion of the fano which 

TmIDship as outlined in red on map 

outbuild and farmlands which compr 
covered around 500 acres. 
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The Clicks' only child, Annie Click became the next owner of the farm 
though she chose to retain ownersh for 
tract to Louis Cabo 0 Boston Massachuset 
had visited the Clicks around 1900 to hunt 
family mmership 

Cabot a membe of weal and 
prope for eight years during which 
and preserve The house and 180 
in 1917 Hair died in the 1940s, and the 
until by Lonn G. and Gertrude 

In 1909 she old the home 
was ly a friend and 
The farm had finally fallen out of 

ly of Cabots ld the 
was used as hunt lodge 

L. Hair from Cabot's e tate 
through a series of owneJ 

are the present owners, 
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